10/15/87
Dear Sylvia,

I hed written Shirely and she replied with & card mereky telling me of
Vickie's deeth and that 1t was s terrible accident,

We are temporarily without electricity while some work is being done, so

my normally bad typing will be worse. hopa you can make it out.

It now lo~ks as though I will be in New York so~n-within the next two
weeks. Parsllex tells me the book is being bound. About 11/1 I expect to be leaving on
the trip, not yet fully plamed, I expect it to lest about two weeks but resglly do
not know, When I em in New York, depending on how long I am there, let us talk about
whet cen be done with the documents I have end whet can be done to get those of which
1 ¥now and will not be able to dig out myself, There is no imnediacy on this, for I
f]an the rewiced concept of the Manchester book, where meny will be eppropriate, after

publish POST FORTEM. That, in turn, confronts me with finsncisl problems. ¢ may nét
come out immedietely. We are in grest chaos having moved in heste end being Par from
moved in, with a tremenducus accumilstion in the celler in boxes =nd s considsrable
smount of work, previously undetected, to be done cn the house, snd trouble with some
of the eeeftzmen, Some bsd work, some non performence, etc., But the house and the
envirens are wonderful, Even if I'm only five minutes from D¢, Dstrick.

You need not hsve expleined sbout your tax situstion (for you once did),
but I thanke you for the declarstion of soliderity. Frenkly, I feel that nothing will
be done to use, for there will be too many. However, if there is sn ection, I sim»ly
must heve completed TIGER TO RIIE by then, for I heve much in it that would be very
appropriate.l{t is resaerched, but the reseerch must be updated. That will be the 7yj.

Right now, you and Maggie ars the only cnes to whem I would give this
material, 1t is not because we agree on everything (we do, on mlmest sverything), but
because 1 have no doubt about the integrity of either of you. I do not, for example,
doubt your sincerity end conviction on Gerrison. + merely think you are wrong end I
fear I now detect emutional involvement thet is eltering the thinzs you say, things I
am confident you cannot justify. For exemply, in the conclusion of your Playboy 3
letter,® you descrite the New Orleans investigation as "sn srchpfentesy or probable
irrelevent® svents in New Orlesns.”

There is much in your letter to Srmoni of 1010 thet I think you will in
the future believe with me i= really 1ittle and quibtling, There is no comparison
between the destruction of an originel snd a "copy". I have found some of the copiles
not identicel. I heve found some altered. I have cther non-existent. For example, s
statement Ferrie gave the FBI. Yo original, Beker, for example, Arnold for enother
ind of csse. There are other similsr things. o me, they are not et =211 like your
thinking and writing as ¥ know it an: they trouble me because they sre not,

4irnoni sent me & merked copy of the issue, presumesbly for comment, and I
took the time. If he geve you a Copy, you know thst I did not tell you Gurvich wes
chief investigator, He was conapicuous by hi: sbsence when I was there., =~ mew Iven
was chief investigstor 1-’1’67, and everyone 1 met so told me. No one evef told me
Gurvich was, The papers called hig & volunteer. I now think he was a plant. If he was
not he wes reasched, for he hes said things he could not krow about and I esnnot imagine
“obhy Kennedy, without out=ide influence, taldng the time to consort with a mén of this



beckground, especially on a subject on which he has declined to spesk to almost
ényone. The fact is thet I was picking up leeks from inside Garrison's office in
February and was in touch with Lynn “oisel about them. He confirmed their existence.
Schiller, for example, was getting this kind of informstion.

I wish I thought this cause of dvision between us would pass over sonn,
I think it will not for the case will not be tried =soon.

The Tirst copy ofx my New Orlesns book arrived this morning, having tsken
only 10 days from New York. I've not really exemined it, but & glence at the prologue
indicates thet it was cut heaviily. I what I rezerd as important was removed from it
or Xother parts of the book the responsibility is mine, for 1 gave them the right to
do what they considered necessary if they did not alter fact or doctrine. I'11 try
and read Garrison's introduction tonight.

I look out the window snd find the beautiful fsll landscape conducive to
writing, impsrting s kind of trencuility thet hes been lacking, yet I cennot tel 1 you
the number of interruptions since { began this. I hope it is comprehensible.

1 heve heard nothing more about Bobbs. Merrill and their plsns for your
book, but once segsin I encourage you to keep an eye open and, when you ean without
antagonizing them, tryins iem to encoursge them to promote. You cennct imagine the
extent of the present effort to supcress. Yet I feel that we will soon make & break-
through on this. Perhaps it msy seem strange to you, but one of the things 4 fear is
Shew's murder. Not Russo's; Shaws. Another for whom I sometimes fear is Sylvis Odio.
I have a little new on her. She was to have besn one of the first deposed snd wasn't,

Bast regards, end t:e best of luck With your book 1f it apmears hefore
we are again in teuch,

Sincersly,



13 October 1967

Dear Harold,

Last Saturday I received a note from Shirley with the horrifying news
of her daughter's death. I called her at once, deeply concerued about her
state after this awful tragedy. Vickie died on September 12th, after lingering
for four days in great pain. Shirley was extraordinarily close to Viclde, T
don't know how she will endure this blow.

Thauk you for clarifyiug what you had in mind with respect to your unused
material. The possibility of immediate use (so far as I am concerned) would
depeud, of course, on the nature and contents of the material. I would be
inclined to think that I would be fmmiummd be able to at least try to put the
material to good use; certaiuly, T would like the opportumity to study it.

Let me make this suggestion: If Maggie does not accept your offer of the
unpublished material, you could ship it to me at my expense, or perhaps send
a sampling of it from which I could indicate whether or not the remainder would
be of inmterest with a view to "good use." If Maggie does waut the material,
ou the understandiug that I would receive a duplicate set, then she and I
could share the cost of xeroxing a second set, aud of course T wowld still
assume auy -other costs of the material I receive, whether mailiug or other
exXpeuse.

Whatever is done with this material and whether or not my suggestion is
acceptable to you, Harold, I do waut you to know that I greatly appreciate
your expression of confideuce in me in terms of my ability to use it and
the fact that I would not misuse it. I think you know the extent to which
I have always striveu for strict accuracy aud the importance I attach both
to accuracy aud responsibility in auy prououncemenmts about the evidence.

I would certainly make every effort to use the wpublished material in a
thoroughly responsible way, and it goes without saying that in any use of
it I would make it clear that the material had been placed at my disposal

by yourself.

Incidentally, about the Vietnam tax: I find myself iu a very peculiar
positiou. I would like to withhold miue also, but I pay taxes mnder an
arraugement peculiar to the international civil service, with which you may
be familiar., I am stationed in New York, where T am liable to city, state,
aud federal income tax. Other WHO staff members who may be called my
"opposite numbers" (in that they are doing the same kind of work at the
same grade and salary) are stationed in Geneva or other cities where there
is no iucome tax at all due (because the host country has sigued the
Convention on Privileges and Immunities, which the USA has uot signed,
exempting UN aud the ageucies attached to it from such obligations as tax).
Consequently, to avoid the inequity which would result if I paid out of
pocket 20% of my salary for income taxes while my colleague in Geneva kept.
her whole salary, the WHO pays the tax due on the salary I receive. And I
am unable to withhold from the Govermment a tax actually paid by WHO. That
is why I was uuable to sign the form I received from Ramparts. But I am
certainly with you and Bob Ockene in your feelings on this issue and have
great respect for your decision. Thauks again for offeriag me the unpublished
material and I want to emphasize again that if we come to auy arraugemeut, I do

uot want it to entail any expeuse whatsoever on your part. All best regzda ’
'



